
 
Board of Commissioners 
606 5th Ave. SW, Room #131 

Roseau, MN 56751 
Phone:  218-463-4248 

Fax:  218-463-3252 

 
January 28, 2014 

 
REGULAR BOARD MEETING AGENDA 

Notice is hereby given that the Board of Commissioners of Roseau County will meet in session on January 28, 2014 at 9:00 a.m. in 
the Roseau County Courthouse, Room 110, Roseau, MN, at which time the following matters will come before the Board: 
 
9:00 Call to Order  

1. Presentation of Colors 
2. Approve Agenda 
3. Comments and Announcements 
4. Approve Bills 
 

9:15 Delegations/Board Appointments/Public Comments* 
1. Helen Anderson – Tobacco Free Communities Grant 
 

9:30 Consent Agenda 
1. January 14, 2014 Board Proceedings 
2. Interim Jail Administrator 
3. Roseau County SWCD Joint Powers Agreement 
 

9:45 Department Reports  
 
10:00 BREAK  
 
10:15 County Board Items  

1. 2014 Legislative Priorities 
2. Commissioner Committee Reports 

 
11:00 Unfinished Business 

 
11:00 Adjourn  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
   *Limited to five minutes 

mailto:annmarie.miller@co.roseau.mn.us
http://co.roseau.mn.us/


Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

 
 

Agenda Item #:   Board Appointment 
(for office use only) 
Requested Board Date: 1/28/14 Originating Department:  Click here to enter text. 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
Tobacco-Free Communities 

Presenter:  Helen Anderson 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 

  5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes 
X 15 minutes ☐ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 

Board Action Requested: My name is Helen Anderson, I am the Tobacco-Free Program Coordinator for 
Quin Community Health Services.  Paula Hedlund and myself would like to present information about the 
Grant along with the three strategies we are focusing on. 
 

Background: Quin Community Health Services is one of ten grantees selected for this grant by the 
Minnesota Department of Health.  I am a retired school teacher, I have done Synar Compliance Checks 
for 16 years during my summers off, I live in Thief River Falls, married with three sons, two-daughter-in-
laws and 6 grandchildren.  I have a passion for this work as a program coordinator because it is important 
to work towards a healthier community. Paula Hedlund works for LifeCare and we work together on this 
grant. 
      
 
Supporting Documentation: ☒ Attached ☐ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 
X Delegations    Consent Agenda 

☐ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 
☐ County Board Items ☐ Other 
 

 
FOR OFFICE USE ONLY: 

 

Board Action: 
 Approved as Requested:    
 Denied:    
 Tabled:    
 Other:    

Distribution/Filing Instructions:   

 











Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

 
 

Agenda Item #:   Consent 1 
(for office use only) 
Requested Board Date: 1/28/14 Originating Department:  Coordinator’s Office 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
January 14, 2014 Board Proceedings 

Presenter:  Jeff Pelowski 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 

☒< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes 

☐ 15 minutes ☐ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 
Board Action Requested: 
Review and approve the January 14, 2014 Board Proceedings. 
 

Background: 
      
 

Supporting Documentation: ☒ Attached ☐ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 

☐ Delegations  ☒ Consent Agenda 

☐ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 
☐ County Board Items ☐ Other 
 

 
FOR OFFICE USE ONLY: 

 

Board Action: 
 Approved as Requested:    
 Denied:    
 Tabled:    
 Other:    

Distribution/Filing Instructions:   

 



PROCEEDINGS OF THE ROSEAU COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 

January 14, 2014 

The Board of Commissioners of Roseau County, Minnesota met in the Courthouse in 
the City of Roseau, Minnesota on Tuesday, January 14, 2014. 

CALL TO ORDER – ROLL CALL – ESTABLISHMENT OF A QUORUM 

The meeting was called to order at 9:00 a.m. by Board Chair Glenda Phillipe.  The 
Pledge of Allegiance was recited.  Commissioners present were Roger Falk, Mark Foldesi, 
Todd Miller, Glenda Phillipe and Jack Swanson.  

APPROVAL OF AGENDA 

A motion to adopt the Agenda was made by Commissioner Swanson, seconded by 
Commissioner Falk and carried unanimously. 

COMMENTS AND ANNOUNCEMENTS 

Commissioner Falk provided an update on a potential County land purchase.  
Commissioner Swanson distributed handouts listing the top 10 taxpayers in Roseau and 
Polk Counties.  Swanson also noted that Minnesota Governor Mark Dayton will be meeting 
with the AMC Executive Committee on Friday, January 17, 2014. 

APPROVAL OF BILLS 

A motion was made by Commissioner Foldesi, seconded by Commissioner Falk and 
carried unanimously to approve the payment of the following bills: 

Warrants Approved For Payment 1/02/2014 
Vendor Name  Amount 
AFLAC  3,453.36 
JOHNSON/LAURE A  4,246.88 
6 Payments less than 2,000.00  896.85 
Final Total:  8,597.09 

Warrants Approved For Payment 1/09/2014 
Vendor Name  Amount 
CENTURYLINK  2,380.03 
DEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE CO  2,193.41 
GREENBUSH CITY  3,000.00 
HEADWATERS REGIONAL RADIO BOARD  3,000.00 
LIFECARE MEDICAL CENTER  25,800.00 
MN COUNTIES INTERGOVERNMENTAL TRUST  114,839.00 
NW REGIONAL LIBRARY  95,000.00 
ROSEAU CITY  8,176.78 
ROSEAU CO AGRICULTURAL SOCIETY  15,000.00 
ROSEAU CO HISTORICAL SOCIETY  45,000.00 
ROSEAU CO MEDICAL TRAVEL  10,000.00 
ROSEAU CO SOIL & WATER CONS  65,000.00 
WARROAD AMBULANCE & RESCUE SQUAD  27,000.00 
20 Payments less than 2,000.00  11,010.31 
Final Total:  427,399.53 

Warrants Approved For Payment 1/09/2014 

7 Payments less than 2,000.00  2,558.25 
Final Total:  2,558.25 



Warrants Approved On 1/14/2014 For Payment 1/17/2014 
Vendor Name  Amount 
ASSN OF MN COUNTIES  8,142.00 
B & B PRODUCTS  10,236.70 
FARMERS UNION OIL CO-LK BRNSN  4,316.06 
FARMERS UNION OIL CO-WARROAD  3,989.16 
JOHNSON OIL CO INC  6,492.30 
MAR-KIT LANDFILL  34,839.60 
MN COUNTIES COMPUTER COOP  36,255.48 
MN COUNTIES INTERGOVERNMENTAL TRUST  235,801.00 
MN SHERIFF'S ASSN  3,563.00 
NORTHERN RESOURCES COOPERATIVE  6,835.20 
NOVOTNY'S OVERHEAD DOOR SALES-DBA  2,136.69 
RELIANCE TELEPHONE SYSTEMS  2,000.00 
ROSEAU CO COOP ASSN  10,963.75 
SIMPLEX GRINNELL LP  3,855.90 
VANGUARD APPRAISALS, INC  10,236.00 
ZIEGLER INC  2,955.09 
74 Payments less than 2,000.00  26,918.83 
Final Total: 

CONSENT AGENDA 

A motion to adopt the Consent Agenda was made by Commissioner Foldesi, 
seconded by Commissioner Swanson and carried unanimously.  The Board, by adoption of 
its Consent Agenda, approved the December 23, 2013 and January 7, 2014 Board 
Proceedings; approved the 2013 Recorder’s Office Compliance Report; accepted the 
resignation of Jail Administrator Janice Anderson, effective January 31, 2014; and, 
authorized advertising for the Jail Administrator position. 

DEPARTMENT REPORTS 

Auditor’s Office 
Sealed bids were received, per advertised notice, for year 2014 publishing.  Bids 

were opened and read by Deputy Auditor Courtney Peters as follows: 

1) OFFICIAL COUNTY NEWSPAPER; Publication of the County Board Proceedings, all
legal notices of the county, first publication of the 2013 Financial Statement Summary
pursuant to M.S. §375.17, and List of Delinquent Taxes (2), all pursuant to M. S. §
375.12, 375.17, 279.05, 279.07, 279.08, and 279.09, in 2014.

The Tribune 2.59 per column inch 
Roseau Times Region 1.30 per column inch 

2) Second publication of the 2013 Financial Statement Summary pursuant to M.S. §375.17.

The Tribune 2.59 per column inch 
Roseau Times Region 2.50 per column inch 

A motion was made by Commissioner Swanson, seconded by Commissioner Falk 
and carried unanimously to adopt the following resolution: 

2014-01-02 

BE IT RESOLVED, that the Roseau Times Region be designated as the Official 
County Newspaper to publish the County Board Proceedings, all legal notices of the County, 
first publication of the 2013 Financial Statement Summary pursuant to M.S. §375.17, and 



 

List of Delinquent Taxes (2), all pursuant to M. S. § 375.12, 375.17, 279.05, 279.07, 279.08, 
and 279.09, in 2013, at the rate of $1.30 per column inch. 
 
 A motion was made by Commissioner Swanson, seconded by Commissioner Foldesi 
and carried unanimously to adopt the following resolution: 

 
2014-01-03 
 

BE IT RESOLVED, that The Tribune be designated to publish the second publication 
of the 2013 Financial Statement Summary, pursuant to M.S. §375.17, at the rate of $2.59 
per column inch. 
 
 A motion was made by Commissioner Miller, seconded by Commissioner Swanson 
and carried unanimously to adopt the following resolution: 
 
2014-01-01 
 
 BE IT RESOLVED that the Roseau County Board of Commissioners hereby grant 
the following liquor licenses to:  
 

Skime Store, LLC, an Off-sale 3.2 percent malt liquor license;  
 
Springsteel Resort Inc. (Springsteel Resort) an On-sale intoxicating liquor 

 license, a Sunday liquor license, and an Off-sale 3.2 percent malt liquor license;  
 

 Fraternal Order of Eagles Aerie No. 4195 (Warroad Eagles) an On-sale 
 intoxicating liquor license, and a Sunday liquor license; 
 

Pine Ridge Liquor Inc. (Pine Ridge Liquor) an Off-sale intoxicating liquor license;  
 
Donald G. Jackson (DJ’s Salol Store) an Off-sale intoxicating liquor license; 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that said licenses are effective February 1, 2014, 

through January 31, 2015, and recommends that said licenses be approved by the Alcohol 
and Gambling Enforcement Director as applicable. 
 
COUNTY BOARD ITEMS 
 
Commissioner Committee Reports 
 
 Commissioner Falk reported on the following committee(s):  Roseau River 
Watershed District, 1/7/14; Operations Committee, 1/8/14. 
 
 Commissioner Foldesi reported on the following committee(s):  Operations 
Committee, 1/8/14; Soil and Water Conservation District, 1/14/14. 
 
 Commissioner Miller reported on the following committee(s):  Operations Committee, 
1/8/14; Community Justice Coordinating Committee, 1/8/14. 
 
 Commissioner Phillipe reported on the following committee(s):  Operations 
Committee, 1/8/14; Community Justice Coordinating Committee, 1/8/14; Minnesota Housing 
Institute, 1/8 – 1/9/14; Warroad City Council, 1/13/14; Warroad School Board, 1/13/14. 
 



 

Commissioner Swanson reported on the following committee(s):  Roseau 
Convention and Visitors Bureau, 1/6/14; Roseau City Council, 1/6/14; Operations 
Committee, 1/8/14; Community Justice Coordinating Committee, 1/8/14; Minnesota Housing 
Institute, 1/8 – 1/9/14. 
 
UNFINISHED BUSINESS 
 
 Commissioner Phillipe requested an update on the Richard Novacek matter.  It was 
the consensus of the Board that Commissioner Foldesi and County Highway Engineer 
Ketring meet with Richard Novacek to discuss any outstanding issues.  Commissioner 
Foldesi agreed to coordinate this meeting.   
 

Upon motion carried, the Board adjourned the regular meeting at 10:25 a.m.  The 
next regular meeting of the Board is scheduled for January 28, 2014 at 9:00 a.m.  
 
Attest: Date: _________________________  
 
_____________________________________ ________________________  
Jeff Pelowski, County Coordinator Glenda Phillipe, Chair 
Roseau County, Minnesota  Board of County Commissioners 
 Roseau County, Minnesota 



Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

 
 

Agenda Item #:   Consent 2 
(for office use only) 
Requested Board Date: 
 

January 28, 2014 Originating Department:  Sheriff’s Office 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
Interim Jail Administrator  

Presenter:  Sheriff Steve Gust 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 

X< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes 

☐ 15 minutes ☐ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 
Board Action Requested: 
  
Hire Gracia Nelson as the Interim Jail Administrator effective immediately. Grade 9D wage ($27.67/hour). 
 
 

Background: 
 
This will be a Temporary hire, working on an as-needed basis until a full-time Jail Administrator is 
selected, (application deadline is 1/31/14). 
      
 

Supporting Documentation: ☐ Attached  X  None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 

☐ Delegations  X Consent Agenda 

☐ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 
☐ County Board Items ☐ Other 
 

 
FOR OFFICE USE ONLY: 

 

Board Action: 
 Approved as Requested:    
 Denied:    
 Tabled:    
 Other:    

Distribution/Filing Instructions:   

 



Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

 
 

Agenda Item #:   Consent 3 
(for office use only) 
Requested Board Date: 1/28/14 Originating Department:  SWCD 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
Roseau County and Roseau County Soil and Water  
Conservation District Joint Powers Agreement 

Presenter:  Scott Johnson 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 

☒< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes 

☐ 15 minutes ☐ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 
Board Action Requested: 
Scott Johnson is requesting Board approval of the Joint Powers Agreement between Roseau County and 
the SWCD for administration of the Wetland Conservation Act. 
 

Background: 
      
 

Supporting Documentation: ☒ Attached ☐ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 

☐ Delegations  ☒ Consent Agenda 

☐ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 
☐ County Board Items ☐ Other 
 

 
FOR OFFICE USE ONLY: 

 

Board Action: 
 Approved as Requested:    
 Denied:    
 Tabled:    
 Other:    

Distribution/Filing Instructions:   

 







Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

 
 

Agenda Item #:   County Board Items 1 
(for office use only) 
Requested Board Date: January 28, 2014 Originating Department:  Coordinator 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
2014 Legislative Priorities 

Presenter: Jeff Pelowski 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 
☐< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes 
☒ 15 minutes ☐ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 

Board Action Requested: 
Commissioners will discuss 2014 Legislative Priorities for consideration at the January 30th MRCC meeting in 
Grand Rapids, MN. 
 

Background: 
 
 

Supporting Documentation: ☒ Attached ☐ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 

☐ Delegations  ☐ Consent Agenda 

☐ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 
☒ County Board Items ☐ Other 
 

 
FOR OFFICE USE ONLY: 

 

Board Action: 
 Approved as Requested:    
 Denied:    
 Tabled:    
 Other:    

Distribution/Filing Instructions:   

 



MRCC Issues / 2014 
 

Listed below are issue areas our members have forwarded for consideration as priorities for 
MRCC during the coming session - or carryover issues from previous years that we aren’t quite 
finished with yet.  
 
Recognizing there are limits to our legislative resources, our strategy in recent years has been to 
identify three or four core issues that are inequitable for rural counties, highlight those issues, and 
carry out a strategy for change.  
 
Please take a few minutes to review the list with your board and department heads. We’d like to 
make as much progress as we can to set MRCC legislative priorities at the Jan. 30th meeting – to 
allow more time at the February 25th meeting for a big picture discussion with the legislators we 
are inviting to that meeting. 
 
Please be sure to engage your department heads in this discussion. This is the time to 
have them put the issues they feel are inequitable to Greater Minnesota on the table.  
Some of our best recent ideas have come from staff. 
 
Transportation:  
Bonding: The Governor is recommending $30 million for bridges and $10 million for highways 
statewide. I’d like to encourage the group to make a push toward elevating the funding for 
highways. When the recommendation for Nicollet Mall revitalization alone is $20 million, the 
highway number for the entire state is stuck at $10 million.  
 
Highway Funding / Metro Sales Tax: MRCC is participating in the Move MN campaign to 
elevate the need for a comprehensive funding bill this year and will work with the coalition to 
highlight needs. The outlook for success of meaningful change this year appears slim at this 
point. Though Gov. Dayton last year said this year would be the year for a major funding bill, he 
has yet to show signs he will be pushing for one. Additionally, both the Speaker and Majority 
Leader are saying this is not the year. Move MN recognizes this and will make the push to 
elevate the urgency.  
 
Natural Resources:  
Greater MN Regional Parks and Trails:  
Metro parks will continue to challenge Greater MN funding this session. They have developed 
and will push a new funding matrix that relies heavily on population – which will cost Greater MN.  
 
No Net Gain: Addressing private to public (Pheasants Forever to DNR) land transfers. NGO’s like 
PF are using Lessard-Sams funding to acquire habitat then turning it over to DNR and doing an 
end around to local NNG. (Todd Co.)  
 
Wetland Mitigation Relief: Allow wetland credits to be used outside the impacted watershed to 
preserve farmland to mitigate floods and recharge ground water. (Roseau – this is a Rep. 
Erickson bill that has been pre-introduced)  
 
Ag Land Valuation: Recognize and provide relief concerning the rapid increase in agricultural 
land valuation and the aggressive shift in taxes from residential to agricultural. (Becker Co.) 
 
Wind Energy Development: Support enhancements for wind energy development. (Cottonwood 
Co.)  
 
 



Rural Health Care:  
Retaining Rural Doctors:  Some rural health centers have closed after too many doctors left 
small towns for jobs in bigger cities. The Association of American Medical Colleges estimates the 
country will be short 90,000 doctors over all fields in the next 10 years. 
 
Require DHS to Resume Contracting with Multiple Providers:  Until recently, the state 
contracted with three providers – Medica, Blue Plus, and UCare. It now only contracts with 
UCare. Several northern counties have been satisfied with good service provided by Medica and 
Blue Plus, while not using UCare due to the cost of long distance travel. The decision to eliminate 
competition means greater hardship for county clients in these areas. (Koochiching) 
 
Relief for Prisoner Medical Costs: MA should remain the coverage source when somebody is 
incarcerated at a county facility. (Roseau Co.) 
 
Economic Development:  
Housing: Address lack of adequate housing in Greater Minnesota which is hindering growth of 
Greater Minnesota businesses who cannot find workers to fill jobs. (Otter Tail Co.) 
 
Clean Water Act:  
MRCC is engaged at the federal level in an effort to stem rules that would expand navigable 
waters component of the CWA. (Beltrami) 
 
YOUR IDEAS HERE: We plan to have a full and detailed discussion on what is important to 
MRCC for 2014 at the January 30th meeting. The issues above are by no means the limits of what 
will be discussed - and you have every opportunity to bring issues forward you do not see on this 
list.  
 
Please forward any issues your county would like to put on the consideration table to me 
by return e-mail – utilizing the same subject line for tracking purposes.  
 
Thank you for your attention to this. Watch for Jan. 30th meeting packets. I look forward to seeing 
you in Grand Rapids! 



Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

 
 

Agenda Item #:   County Board Items 2 
(for office use only) 
Requested Board Date: December 14, 2014 Originating Department:  Coordinator 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
Commissioner Committee Reports 

Presenter:  Commissioner 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 
☐< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes 
☐ 15 minutes ☒ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 

Board Action Requested: 
Commissioners Phillipe and Swanson have submitted Committee Reports for review. 
 

Background: 
Monthly meeting review. 
 

Supporting Documentation: ☒ Attached ☐ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 

☐ Delegations  ☐ Consent Agenda 

☐ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 
☒ County Board Items ☐ Other 
 

 
FOR OFFICE USE ONLY: 

 

Board Action: 
 Approved as Requested:    
 Denied:    
 Tabled:    
 Other:    

Distribution/Filing Instructions:   

 



JACK SWANSON COMMITTEE REPORTS 
 
JANUARY 14, 2014 -  HIGHWAY COMMITTEE 
 
JANUARY 15, 2014 -  NW MINN HOUSING AND REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY 
(TRF);  discussed possibility of developing single family homes (or townhomes) in Roseau 
County -  agreed, if cities in the county would make some assurances (incl. building sites, 
infrastructure, etc) 
 
JANUARY 17, 2014 -  ASSOCIATION OF MINNESOTA COUNTIES EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE (ST 
PAUL);  finalized agenda for AMC Board of Directors meeting 
 
JANUARY 17, 2014 -  ASSOCIATION OF MINNESOTA COUNTIES BOARD OF DIRECTORS (ST 
PAUL);  took no position on PERA Board recommendation for .05% increase in PERA 
contributions 
 
JANUARY 17, 2014 -  A.M.C. EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE (ST PAUL);  met w/ Minn Governor Mark 
Dayton on legislative priorities for 2014 session;  discussed need for workforce housing in 
Greater Minnesota 
 
JANUARY 20, 2014 -  ROSEAU COUNTY COMMITTEE ON AGING 
 
JANUARY 20, 2014 -  ROSEAU CIVIC AND COMMERCE ASSOCIATION ANNUAL 
BANQUET;  heard presentations from Mayor Jeff Pelowski, Caryl Turnow (NW Minn 
Foundation);  Mark Karl (Polaris) 
 
JANUARY 21, 2014 -  SOCIAL SERVICES BOARD 
 
JANUARY 21, 2014 -  BUILDING COMMITTEE;  talked about courthouse renovation;   heard 
request for additional file space from Co. Atty. Karen Foss;  talked about garage for Social 
Services vehicles;  talked about courthouse hallway floor issue 
 
JANUARY 24, 2014 -  A.M.C. LEADERSHIP DEVELOPMENT ACADEMY (ALEXANDRIA) 
 
JANUARY 27, 2014 -  BIG FOUR  (ST PAUL);  A.M.C. Executive Committee meeting with 
League of Minnesota Cities, Minnesota Association of Townships and Minnesota School Boards 
Association elected leaders 
 



Roseau County Board 
January 2014 
Glenda A. Phillipe 
District One 
 
 
January 7, 2014 – County Board – Roseau 
January 8, 2014 – Operations – Roseau 
January 8, 2014 – CJCC - Roseau 
January 8, 2014 – MN Housing Institute – Bemidji 
January 9, 2014 – MN Housing Institute - Bemidji 
January 13, 2014 – Warroad City Council – Warroad 
January 13, 2014 – Warroad School Board – Warroad 
January 14, 2014 – County Board – Roseau 
 
 
January 15, 2014 – Lake Township – Warroad 
Unable to attend/weather; elections – clerk no one filed; supervisor two filings. 
January 20, 2014 – RCCoA – Roseau 
Far North: 30,445 rides in 2013; riders up 7.2% in 2013; expanded service numbers 
down – lots of calls; presentation from Greg Negard, Paul Bunyan Transit(PBT) 
regarding drug and alcohol testing – may contract with PBT if cost is agreeable to 
board. 
SMT:  SMT finished 2013 in the black; volunteer drivers are needed in Roseau and 
Warroad; 2113 one-way trips in 2013. 
January 21, 2014 – Social Services – Roseau 
January 21, 2014 – Sheriff’s Department – Roseau 
January 23, 2014 – Housing – Warroad 
Met with Jamie Thelen, Sand Companies CEO, regarding workforce housing in Warroad.  
Kathy Lovelace, Kellie Roth, and Bob Evans attended. 
January 23, 2014 – Warroad Community Park – Warroad 
Bids for the park will be let in February. Construction will begin this summer.  First of 
four phases. 
January 27, 2014 – Warroad City Council – Warroad 
January 28, 2014 – County Board – Roseau 
January 28, 2014 – Highway Department – Roseau 
January 28, 2014 – Warroad vs. Roseau Hockey - Roseau 
January 29, 2014 – Safety Training - Roseau 


	1-28-14.pdf
	REGULAR BOARD MEETING AGENDA




